
Hollinswood and Randlay Parish Council

Chairman: Councillor H Unwin

Clerk: Katrina Baker MBE MILCM

Councillor S Unwin
Councillor L Ricketts
Councillor H Unwin

Councillor C Turley
Councillor L Aubrey
Councillor J Johnson

Councillor G Sinclair
Councillor P Roberts
Councillor S Vaughan-Hodkinson

You are invited to the Asset & Property Committee on Monday 23rd July 2018 at 7.00pm at Hollinswood Neighbourhood Centre.

1. **Welcome**
2. **Apologies for Absence** Councillor L Aubrey Previous Engagement
3. **To record any Declarations of Interest**
4. **To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 4th June 2018**
5. **To receive any matters arising from the Minutes, for information only**
6. **Matters relating to Randlay Community Centre**
 - a) Proposed installation of bollards to car park exit area, with consideration of a contribution towards the cost
 - b) Other Matters
7. **Matters relating to Hollinswood Neighbourhood Centre**
 - a) Other Matters
8. **Matters relating to Hollinswood Pavilion & Field**
 - a) Main Hall Lighting – LED option - update
 - b) Other Matters
9. **Speed Indicator Devices**
 - a) To discuss the possibility of purchasing a Speed Indicator Device and how this will impact on the Parish as a whole
10. **Date of the next meeting**

7 th January 2019	7pm	Hollinswood Neighbourhood Centre
------------------------------	-----	----------------------------------

It may be necessary to hold an additional meeting, at the request of the Chairman.

Katrina Baker